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Koskinen John A

From: **DC Metro Area Communications

Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 2:36 PM

To: &8&DC-WSH NATIONAL OFFICE

Cc: O'Reilly James J; Broach Sydney C; Cole Ruby D; Starbuck Dustin M; Hoffmaster Gregg

N; Magrogan Deborah A; Garner Alexis L; Nearing Phoebe L; Nieser Susan L; Brown
Jeffrey A; Quinn James A; Pollard Calvin L [NTEU NON-IRS]; Duke Ellen K; Murphy Mary

seth [N

Subject: MAIN IR: Trump Site Controlled Natural Gas Release Rescheduled for November 3, 2015

This message is being sent on behalf of Facilities Management and Security Services.

The controlled natural gas release at the Old Post Office Building originally scheduled for today, 11/2
has been canceled and rescheduled for tomorrow, 11/3. The controlled release of natural gas is
scheduled to commence at 10:00 a.m. and take approximately 20 minutes. This will be conducted by
the Washington Gas Company technicians. Anyone in proximity of the 12" street Pavilion and Credit
Union entrances may smell natural gas (a rotten egg odor). Controlled natural gas releases

are common and a requirement for this work. The procedure is designed to be safe and the on-site
technicians will monitor and regulate the level of gas released during the entire event to ensure the
release level remains within safe standard tolerances. Smoking outside the 12" street Pavilion,
Credit Union and 10" St Arcade entrances to the building will be prohibited until the event ends and
Washington Gas issues an all clear. We will be in contact with Washington Gas during this event and
implement other safety measures as warranted. Please contact the Security Operations Center on
202-317-8200/8300 with questions and or concerns.






